

- 1) A
- 2) C
- 3) C
- 4) B & D
- 5) The author had a good attitude towards the good intentions of the National Park Service, even though the results were very devastating. (3)
- 6) If the author would have been writing for a newspaper in Los Alamos, the article probably would have talked more about the people who had to be evacuated from their homes and how they lost everything to an intentionally set fire that burned out of control.

Commented [1]: Textual evidence is needed to support your answers, 1-4.

Commented [2]: There's only one correct answer for this one; focus on phrase, "consumed so much land."

Commented [3]: Good, you established the tone, but how did you make this inference? What in the text supported your answer?

Commented [4]: Good, but why did you use the words intentionally set?